
State of Florida 

& 
DATE: July 24,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Office of the General Counsel ( M c K a y ) q  v v  
Division of Regulatory Compliance ( M c C o y ) W  

Docket No. 080319-TP; Acknowledgment of name change n IXC Registration No. 
TI107 and STS Certificate No. 3140 from Sarasota Memorial Hospital to Sarasota 
Countv Public Hospital Board d/b/a Sarasota Memorial Health Care System, 

Sarasota Memorial Hospital has requested acknowledgment of a name change on IXC 
Registration No. TI107 and STS Certificate No. 3140 from Sarasota Memorial Hospital to 
Sarasota County Public Hospital Board d/b/a Sarasota Memorial Health Care System. 

This name change has been filed with the Florida Department of State, Division of 
Since this name change does not involve a transfer of certificate, staff 

recommends that the name change he acknowledged for IXC Registration No. TI107, and an 
administrative order he issued approving the name change for the STS Certificate No. 3140, and 
the docket he closed. 

4 Corporations. 

As required in Section 2.07. C. 2.a., Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform 
you that staff concurs with the name change on IXC Registration No. TI107 and STS Certificate 
No. 3140. 

c: Sarasota County Public Hospital Board d/b/a Sarasota Memorial Health Care System 
CCA (2) 


